

Organized Neighborhoods of Palm Springs — ONE-PS  
Membership Meeting  
November 9, 2022  
4:30-6:00PM  
Pavilion, 401 S Pavilion Way



*Bring men's socks! Help Rimrock NOrg's drive for socks for the unhoused!!*

Links: meeting [Materials](#); [Zoom](#) for Out-of-Towners

1. WELCOME Peter Sipkins  
Approve Agenda  
Festival of Lights / volunteer NOrgs
2. CONFIRM QUORUM Denise Goolsby/other
3. Approval of Minutes of 10/11/2022-**ACTION ITEM** Don Barrett
4. Chair Comments and Announcements Peter Sipkins
  - a) Introduction - Yvonne Wise, new Parks & Rec Director
  - b) Approval and Welcome of Sunrise-Rafael NOrg **ACTION ITEM**
  - c) Nominations Committee acknowledgment
  - d) Nominated and Outgoing Board Members
  - e) Board meeting report
  - f) 2023 Brown Bags / location (Don Barrett)
  - g) 2023 Retreat (Saturday, 01-28-2023)
5. City Council Lisa Middleton/  
Dennis Woods

- |     |   |                 |
|-----|---|-----------------|
| 6.  | City Manager (interim)  | Teresa Gallavan |
| 7.  | City Departments  |                 |
|     | Emergency Management  | Danny Deselms   |
|     | Fire  | Nathan Gunkel   |
|     | Police  | Mike Kovaleff   |
|     | Sustainability  | LP McCloy       |
| 8.  | Veterans Day and Festival of Lights   | Bob Farran      |
|     | a. Modernism, Pride recap   |                 |
| 9.  | Getting to Know the NOrgs (Rimrock)   |                 |
| 10. | Standing Committee Chairs, Announcements Only<br>(See Website ( <a href="http://ONE-PS.Org">ONE-PS.Org</a> ) for Written Reports) |                 |
|     | Finance   | Tom Gardiner    |
|     | Events  | Bob Farran      |
|     | Code Enforcement/Public Works   | Don Barrett     |
|     | Neighborhood Support  | Peter Sipkins   |
| 11. | Desert Water Agency   | Xochitl Pena    |
| 11. | Palm Springs Disposal   | Liz Hernandez   |
| 12. | Office of Neighborhoods   | Denise Goolsby  |
| 13. | Membership Discussion Topics  | Reps and Alts   |

14. Public comments (2 Minutes)

(email copy in advance to [monthly@ONE-PS.org](mailto:monthly@ONE-PS.org))

15. Adjournment

Peter Sipkins

ONE-PS aims to make its meetings accessible to those who may need assistance to participate. If you require a reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting, please email [denise.Goolsby@palmspringsca.gov](mailto:denise.Goolsby@palmspringsca.gov) or call (760) 323-8255 to discuss your accessibility needs and determine whether accommodation is feasible.

The public is welcome to view the meeting and speak during the designated public comment period. The time limit for public comment is three minutes per speaker; however, the Chair may limit public comment to two minutes per speaker if necessary to allow sufficient time to discuss agenda items. If you would like to participate in the meeting, please email your contact information and intended public comments in writing to [Monthly@ONE-PS.Org](mailto:Monthly@ONE-PS.Org) 72 hours in advance.